
Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

1 

 

MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA  
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
The Board of Commissioners of Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, met in Budget/Public Policy 
Session in Conference Center Room 267 on the 2nd floor of the Charlotte-Mecklenburg 
Government Center located at 600 East Fourth Street, Charlotte, North Carolina at 2:30 p.m. on 
Tuesday, November 14, 2023.  
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
 
Present:  Chair George Dunlap, Vice-Chair Elaine Powell,   

and Commissioners, Arthur Griffin, Mark Jerrell,  
Leigh Altman, Vilma D. Leake, Laura J Meier,  
and Susan Rodriguez-McDowell 
County Manager Dena R. Diorio 
County Attorney Tyrone C. Wade 
Deputy Clerk to the Board Arlissa Eason 

 
Absent:  Commissioner Patricia “Pat” Cotham 

Clerk to the Board Kristine M. Smith 
 
 
Note: Commissioner Leigh Altman attended the meeting remotely.  
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

 
 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Dunlap, followed by introductions and the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
  
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

2 

 

 
 
 
 
23-0704 MEDIC UPDATE 
 
The Board received an update from the Executive Director of Medic, John (JP) Peterson, Deputy 
Director, Dr. Jonathan Studnek, and Medical Director, Dr. Doug Swanson.  
 
Background:  John (JP) Peterson, Director of MEDIC, will provide an update on the following: 
                     - Data Management 
                     - Response Configuration Overview 
                     - Public Outreach 
                     - Changes post-launch 
                     - Impact 
                     - Outcomes 
                     - State of EMS 
                     - Staffing update 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

3 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

4 

 

 
 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

5 

 

 
 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

6 

 

 
 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

7 

 

 
 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

8 

 

 

 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

9 

 

 

 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

10 

 

 

 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

11 

 

 

 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

12 

 

 

 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

13 

 

 

 
 
Comments 
 
Commissioner Leake thanked them for the presentation.   
 
Commissioner Griffin asked if they were continuing to strategize how they got the numbers “up” 
in relation to staffing. He asked for a response, not speaking of at the time of the presentation 
but forecasting the next five years or so.  Mr. Peterson responded that the trend had been steady 
for the last 20 years. He said it would grow and that their changes helped mitigate the need for 
paramedics but did not eliminate it.  
 
Commissioner Griffin asked if he could speak to the professional development of the people who 
received and dispatched the calls. Mr. Peterson said they were fully staffed for the first time in 
three years. He said the rapid influx in applications was partly due to the raises the Commissioners 
approved the previous year. He said the Communications Center was fully accredited for a 3-year 
term. He said dispatch went through a certification program like EMTs but specific to them.  
 
Commissioner Jerrell said many presentations were data-driven, and this presentation was data-
driven and informed. He said he wanted to highlight his appreciation for that. He asked if the 
predicted measure would be dialed in or adjusted over time. He said in reference to paramedics, 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

14 

 

it was a skillset that was being poached. He asked what they needed to do to keep those they 
would train. He said he didn’t want to train to give them away. He asked if they could get data 
on how they were maintaining newer EMTs. Mr. Peterson said they were very data-driven and 
would continue to take in staff and community feedback. He said the new system was designed 
to be flexible if needed. He said they needed to find a way to accelerate the paramedic school. He 
said he was proud of their turnover rate of 7%, and he had never worked at an agency with that 
low turnover. He said the national rate was around 30%. He said being an EMT was entry-level 
into the profession, and some got in and realized it was not for them.  
 
Vice Chair Powell said that with all the issues they’d dealt with, she saw the frustrations of what 
they should have done. She asked if they had been tracking response times to the North 
Mecklenburg towns and how many times those ambulances couldn’t make it. Mr. Peterson said 
yes and that they tracked it monthly. He said the report was provided to the County monthly as 
well.  
 
Vice Chair Powell hoped they would continue to dialogue with their towns and volunteer fire 
departments. She thanked them for doing what was necessary. 
 
Commissioner Meier thanked them. She asked if the County would pay when they suggested that 
they send EMTs to school. Mr. Peterson said they used the local college, so they didn’t have to 
pay tuition but were paying salaries. 
 
Commissioner Meier asked how they were making sure they retained them. Mr. Peterson said 
they would have to sign on for a certain period of time, and if they left during that period, they 
would owe money back to the agency.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell highlighted that they were fully staffed due to salary 
increases and said they would come if you paid them.  
 
Chair Dunlap thanked them for the update. He said those concerned about the changes should 
feel a whole lot better. He asked that Medic would have some consideration of how they arrived 
on the scene of accidents, since there were times when their arrival would tie up traffic and cause 
further accidents.  
 
 
 
 
23-0699 2023 MECKLENBURG COUNTY COMMUNITY SURVEY 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

15 

 

The Board received as information the results from the 2023 Community Survey.  
 
Michael Griswold, MPA, Strategic Planning & Evaluation Deputy Director gave the presentation. 
 
Background:  Each year, the County’s Strategic Planning & Evaluation unit administers the 
Community Survey to gather data on Mecklenburg County residents’ perceptions on various 
aspects of County operations, particularly the level of awareness about County services, the 
perception of the value of County services provided, level of satisfaction residents have with 
opportunities for citizen involvement, and insight into the most important issues facing 
Mecklenburg County. The presentation includes highlights of those results. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

16 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

17 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

18 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

19 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

20 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

21 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

22 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

23 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

24 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

25 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

26 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

27 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

28 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

29 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

30 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

31 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

32 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

33 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

34 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

35 

 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

36 

 

Comments 
 
Commissioner Griffin thanked him for the presentation. He said affordable housing was a 
problem and that he related some of that to someone’s ability to afford a place to live, whether 
it was a rental or a home. He said that based on census data; there were disparities there that 
would be tough for them as an organization to close unless they focused on the ability to earn 
more household income. He said they couldn’t build their way out of this one. He said they 
would have to create an opportunity to become more educated and affluent.  
 
Commissioner Jerrell thanked him and the entire team. What did it mean when home 
ownership is so out of reach for many people in the community. He said as a county they had 
limits to what they could do. He said it was alarming they had such a high percentage of 
residents where ownership was out of reach. He asked if they would only have certain income 
levels in certain county areas, which was acceptable. He said it was alarming that they had high 
levels of affluence with no pushback and needed to look at that as a community. He said wealth 
was being more concentrated in small segments of their populations. He said the gap continued 
to widen.  
 
Commissioner Leake thanked him for the presentation. She said she was worried about 
poverty. She asked what they could do to change the process. 
 
Commissioner Meier thanked him. She said social media was clearly not reaching everyone and 
asked how they could reach the people. She mentioned how the homes program was provided, 
and a lot of people didn’t know about it. She said she was interested in seeing what they were 
going to do. Mr. Griswold said concerning the homes program, the survey happened in June or 
July, and the inserts didn’t go out until July or August, so they didn’t quite overlap. He said he 
hoped for an increase in awareness the following year.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked if the survey's timing mattered, with it being done in 
June and July. She asked if if they did it at a different time, he thought they would get a 
different response. Mr. Griswold said they could see different responses. He said changing the 
time period may have limited their ability to compare to previous data. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell said she liked that they used open-ended questions. She 
said the perception was that the County didn’t use feedback and thought they needed to do 
better with their communication. She was surprised that public transportation came at the very 
bottom and said it was an opportunity for them to educate and talk to people about how those 
things impact one another.  
 



Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2023 
 

37 

 

Chair Dunlap highlighted how some of the questions should specifically target their targeted 
demographic. Mr. Griswold clarified that they did ask demographic questions at the end of the 
survey that allowed them to examine different segments.  
 
Chair Dunlap noticed that since they had an environmental committee, the questions in those 
surveys became more relevant. He said it went to show that if the Board led with what was 
important, the community followed.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked about the environmental question, whether it was 
added that year or had it been on the survey. Mr. Griswold said they were added that year.  
 
 
 
23-0026 COMMISSIONERS REPORTS 
 
Commissioners shared information of their choosing within the guidelines as established by the 
Board which included but not limited to, past and/or upcoming events. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
With no further business to come before the Board, Chair Dunlap declared the meeting 
adjourned at 4:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ____________________________ 
Arlissa Eason, Deputy Clerk to the Board                                       George Dunlap, Chair 
 
 


